Grad!, Jacsueline M.

From: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF)

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Boyett, C. Shane; Brock, Ricky E.

Subject: FW: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report (Depreciation Section)
Attachments: FPSC13SCH71_SCH75 with Rates.xlsx

FY1 — for your files.

From: McGee, Robert L., Jr. (GULF)

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 9:14 AM

To: "Jenny Wu'

Cc: Roddy, Lisa; Henderson, Holly; Bill McNuity

Subject: RE: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report (Depreciation Section)

Ms. Wu,
Please find attached our response to your request below. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Bob McGee

Regulatory and Pricing Manager
Gulf Power Company
850-444-6530

From: Jenny Wu [mailto: IWU@PSC STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 2:21 PM

To: McGee, Robert L., Ir. (GULF)
Cc: Roddy, Lisa; Henderson, Holly; Bill McNulty
Subject: FW: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report {Depreciation Section)

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr.,

I 'am in a process to review Gulf’ 2013 Depreciation Annual Status Report. It is the first
time for me to review your Company’s depreciation schedules. i am trying to assign the
depreciation/amortization rate prescribed in Attachment C of Order No. PSC-10-0458-
PaAA-El to each individual account of the attached file but could not make a match.

Would you kindly please update the Plant Balance schedule of the attached file by
inserting a column named “Depreciation/Amortization Rate” in front of column
“Balance First of Year,” so that the depreciation/amortization rate used by the Company
for each individual account in preparing its Status Report can be clearly seen. Thank you
very much.

Kind regards,

160170-OPC-POD-2-61



Jenny Wu

Economic Analyst

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
Telephone: (850) 413-7005

Fax: (850) 413-7006

Jenny. Wu@psc.state.fl.us

From: Roddy, Lisa [mailto:LRODDY@&@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 4:54 PM

To: Jenny Wu
Cc: Henderson, Holly
Subject: Electronic version - 2014 Annual Status Report (Depreciation Section)

Ms. Wuy,

Per your request, please find attached the electronic version {in Excel format) of the depreciation section of Gulf
Power’s Annual Status Report that we filed in April 2014. Please let us know if you need anything else.

As for the coming data request that you mentioned Staff will be sending, please send it to:

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520

rimcgee@southernco.com

Thank you,

Lisa Roddy

LRODDY @southernco.com
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